Case 1:21-cr-00003-RCL Document 70 Filed 09/03/21 Page 1 of 7

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
CASE NO. 21-¢cr-003 (RCL)

At Ml Jis-
&

V.
JACOB CHANSLEY, '
u. 5. $..9. 3/3 )y

Defendant.

STATEMENT OF OFFENSE IN SUPPORT OF GUILTY PLEA

I. Summary of Plea Agreement

Defendant Jacob Chansley agrees to admit guilt and enter a plea of guilty to Count Two of
the Indictment, Obstruction of an Official Proceeding, in violation of 18 U.S.C. §1512(c)(2). The
penalty for this offense is:

(A) aterm of imprisonment not greater than 20 years;

(B)  afine not to exceed $1,000,000;

(C) aterm of supervised release up to three years, after any period of incarceration; and

(D)  aspecial assessment of $100.

II. Elements of Offense

The essential elements of the charged offense of Obstruction of an Official Proceeding, in
violation of 18 U.S.C. §1512(c)(2), each of which the Government must prove beyond a reasonable

doubt, are:

The defendant corruptly obstructed, influenced, or impeded (or attempted to do so), an

official proceeding.

A proceeding before Congress is an official proceeding, pursvant to 18 U.S.C.

§ 1515(a)(1)(B).
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I11. Statement of Facts

The Government respectfully submits the following Statement of Offense in support of a
plea of guilty by defendant Jacob Chansley to Count Two of the Indictment in the above-
captioned mattér.

‘ . If this ézise were to go to trial, the government would prove the following facts beyond a
reasonable doubt:

1. The U.S. Capitol, which is located at First Street, SE, in Washington, D.C., is
secured 24 hours a day by U.S. Capitol Police. Restrictions around the U.S. Capitol include
permanent and temporary security barriers and posts manned by U.S. Capitol Police. Only
authorized people with appropriate identification are allowed access inside the U.S. Capitol.

2 On January 6, 2021, the exterior plaza of the U.S. Capitol was closed to members
of the public.

3. On January 6, 2021, a joint session of the United States Congress convened at the
United States Capitol, which is located at First Street, SE, in Washington, D.C. During the joint
session, elected members of the United States House of Representatives and the United States
Senate were meeting in separate chambers of the United States Capitol to certify the vote count of
the Electoral College of the 2020 Presidential Election, which had taken place on November 3,
2020. The joint session began at approximately 1:00 p.m. Shortly thereafter, by approximately
1:30 p.m., the House and Senate adjourned to separate chambers to resolve a particular objection.
Vice President Mike Pence was present and presiding, first in the joint session, and then in the
Senate chamber.

4. As the proceedings continued in both the House and the Senate, and with Vice

President Pence present and presiding over the Senate, a large crowd gathered outside the U.S.




















